

From: Gil Estrella

To: Doug Young
Date: June 25, 2013

Subject: Request for Info - File #0100-EX-PL-2013

Message:

Applicant: General Dynamics C4S
File Number: 0100-EX-PL-2013
Correspondence Reference Number: 20645
Date of Original Email: 06/25/2013

Attention: Mr. Doug Young

Final coordination with the FAA Regional Frequency Management Office has been completed. Below are the NGT numbers assigned by the regional office.

COORD	SER	XSC	XAL	FRQ
NG T130259	AZ	SCOTTSDALE		M1370-1390
NG T130262	AZ	CAVE CREEK		M1370-1390

I also updated the application to reflect the change in frequency range. Let me know if there are any other questions or concerns regarding our request.

Thank you very much.

Regards,
Gil Estrella
GENERAL DYNAMICS
C4 Systems
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550
Scottsdale, AZ 85252
Phone: 480-441-3725
Email: Gil.Estrella@gdc4s.com